
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent October 6, 2020 11:21 AM 

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); 
fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl 
(SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano; 
Lord, David (Ext.); Liaison; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler 
(SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: For MO approval/ Supply Chain Canada 

Attachments: 10 05 Min Supply Chain Canada closing SP V3-fs.docx 

Hello, Caitlin, James, 

As requested, please find attached the script to be used as Closing Remarks for the Supply Chain Canada 2020 

video. 

Have a nice day,  

Lucie 

From: Liaison 

Sent: October 2, 2020, 5:15 PM 

To: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; Liaison 

Cc: James Fitzmorris; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Bryan Blom ; Elizabeth Lindsay ; Francesco Santostefano; 
Cecely Roy ; David Lord ; Tristan Laycock ; Yentl Beliard-Joseph ; Dovejot Parmar 

Subject: RE: Fireside chat and Supply Chain Summit? 

Good evening, Caitlin, 

We are on it. 

Draft by Tuesday am ok? 

Lucie 

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca] 

Sent: October 2, 2020, 5:04 PM 

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Cc: James Fitzmorris <iames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-  

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy 
<cecely.rov@canada.ca>; David Lord 

<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Yentl Beliard-Joseph 

<yentl.beliard- joseph@canada.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>  

Subject: RE: Fireside chat and Supply Chain Summit? 

The outline looks great. We will be filming ourselves while Minister is in Ottawa next week. Total length of speech 3 — 4 
mins. 

Could we include these additional points in the remarks:  
- Importance of supply chain to the economy 
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 Importance of supply chain professionals and thanking them for their hard work through the pandemic 

 value of Supply Chain Canada as a partner to the government with policy and advocacy and celebrating the work of our 
COVID Task Force 
 Speak to the value of learning and education for the profession and encourage people to keep learning in the years 
ahead so that Canadian supply chain professionals can be the best in the world 

Thanks!  

CMB 

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]  

Sent: October 2, 2020 4:35 PM 

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <iames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger 
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth 
Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.rov@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Beliard-Joseph, Yentl 
(SPAC/PSPC) <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>  

Subject: RE: Fireside chat and Supply Chain Summit? 

Thank you, Caitlin, 

For Supply Chain Canada — we provided a speech outline yesterday (attached again). Do you have feedback to 
provide to adapt it to a video message? 

 What is the deadline for these video remarks? 

 500 words or more? 

 Who will be filming? 

 Do you have more context on the event to help speechwriters? 

For the Governance Professionals Canada Annual Conference: what is the link to PSPC? At this point we do not see 

what we could provide in terms of Departmental perspective. JAMES- Can you provide more details please? 
Thanks,  
Lucie 

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca]  

Sent: October 2, 2020, 4:10 PM 

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Cc: James Fitzmorris <iames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger 
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth 
Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.rov@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tristan 
Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Yentl Beliard-Joseph <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>; Dovejot Parmar 
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>  

Subject: Re: Fireside chat and Supply Chain Summit? 

Hi Lucie, apologies for the delay. We do not require much for these events.  

1) Supply Chain Canada - we will be recording a brief "closing remarks" video for the conference to be aired next 
Friday during their event. We will film next Wednesday in Ottawa. Could Liaison team provide brief remarks for the 
Minister to use for this video? 
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2) Minister Anand will be participating in a virtual "fire-side chat" with Rita Trichur from the Globe and Mail as apart of the 
Governance Professionals Canada Annual Conference, Tuesday Oct 6th. I will let James confirm what notes we may 
need for that event. 

CMB 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 2, 2020, at 3:58 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote: 

Hello, Caitlin and James, 

Playing the "pushy" role here... 0 

Wondering if you have answers on these 2 events before we let everyone off the hook for the 

weekend? 

If we do not hear from you by end of day, we will assume that these events are not taking place. 

Thank you very much, 

Lucie and team 

 

From: Liaison 

Sent: 2 octobre 2020 13:11 
To: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy 
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Yentl Beliard-Joseph 
<yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>  
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom 
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay 
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano 
<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Subject: For MO urgent confirmation / Fireside chat, Supply Chain Summit 

Importance: High 

Hello again, 

Following up on a few events you mentioned during our COM; could you please provide 
guidance/answers asap: 

1. Minister's participation at the Supply Chain Summit 

a. Is this going ahead? 

b. If so, can you confirm when and at what time? 
c. Can you provide ok on the speech outline so that speechwriters can finalise remarks over the 

weekend? 
d. Do you need Departmental support (briefing material) 
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2. Caitlin, you had mentioned a fireside chat.. 

e. Is this going ahead? 

f. If so, can you confirm when and at what time? 
g. Do you need Comms support (Iogisitics, QAs) 

h. Do you need Departmental support (briefing material) 

Thank you  

Lucie 


